
FARGO BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMO #83 – 2024-25 

March 11, 2025 

RE: Award of Bid – Davies High School Swimming Pool Timing System 
Replacement 

FROM: James Hand, Director of Facilities 
 Bill Westrick, Chief Operating Officer 
 Dr. Rupak Gandhi, Superintendent 

BOARD FOCUS: Action Required 

Sealed bids were received on March 6, 2025, for the Swimming Pool Timing System 
Replacement at Davies High School. The project includes the procurement and installation of a 
new swimming pool timing system. The system includes a timing console, start system, 
touchpads, interface for existing scoreboard integration, and necessary hardware and software.  
 
One bid was received for this project: 
 

Contractor Bid 

Indigo Signs $69,995 
 
 
After administrative review, it is recommended that Indigo Signs be awarded the bid at a total 
cost of 69,995. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Accept the total bid from Indigo Signs, in the amount of $69,995, for 
the Davies High School Swimming Pool Timing System Replacement and issue a contract 
accordingly. 


